IRTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD 19 JANUARY 2017

Present:

Cllr Parnell (in the Chair) & Cllrs Morrell, Minghella & Goulding.

Also present: - Dawn Naylor - Clerk.

Site Address: 41 Main Street Irton

Applicant: Mr Shepherdson

1 member of the public.

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES Cllr Amos & Cllr David Jeffels. RESOLVED: That the above apologies were noted.	1/17
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	2/17
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of 17 November as circulated and taken as read, are I approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.	hereby 3/17
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME The following items were discussed: • No Parking signage missing on the lay-by. • Direction signs on the lay-by obstruct vision. RESOLVED: That the questions above were noted and will be reported by the clerk.	4/17
SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL Cllr Jeffels - Report RESOLVED: That it be noted that Cllr Jeffels had previously sent members a report regarding SBC and NYCC business.	5/17
Proposed Housing Development RESOLVED: That it was noted that nothing had been received.	6/17
Housing Strategy RESOLVED: That members made comments regarding regeneration of housing and will be sent to SBC.	7/17
Grass Cutting Payments for 2017/2018 RESOLVED: That the parish council will accept the payment from NYCC for the cutting of the vision splays.	8/17
Electoral Review RESOLVED: That Cllrs Morrell, Parnell & Minghella will attend the above meeting.	9/17
Planning Application RESOLVED: No objections were made to the following planning application: Proposal: Erection of two storey front and side extensions and provision of new access.	10/17

YLCA – REFERENDUM PRINCIPLES RESOLVED: That it was noted that council tax referendum principles have not been extended parish councils 2017/2018.	for 11/17
SUBSCRIPTION RESOLVED: That members agreed to subscribe to 'Campaign to protect Rural Yorkshire'.	12/17
FINANCE <u>Cheques</u> RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	13/17
Bank Reconciliation RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and that Cllr Minghella checked the balances against the bank statements which were shown to be correct.	14/17
Budget Figures - 2017/2018 RESOLVED: Members accepted the budget figures for 2018/2018.	15/17
Precept Demand – 2017/2018 RESOLVED: Members agreed to keep the precept the same as last year (£6,760).	16/17
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Clir Morrell – CaP Clir Parnell – Memorial Hall RESOLVED: That the above reports be received.	18/17
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the following item was asked to be placed on the next agenda: • Parking Notices • Inspectorates Hearing Feedback • Irton Moor Lane – Grass Verges	19/17
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will be held on 23 March 2017.	20/17
Signed:	

Dated: